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January 21, 2025

Steve Williams, City Administrator
City of Angels
PO Box 667
Angels Camp, CA  95222

Subject: Angels Camp Pedestrian & Bicycle Improvements Project Professional Services 
Agreement Extension of Time

Dear Steve:

The City of Angels executed a professional services agreement with Drake Haglan & Associates in 
January 2017 (assigned to Dewberry Engineers Inc. 10/17/2019) for project management, 
reconnaissance and field surveys, preliminary engineering, environmental, community outreach, right-of-
way planning/engineering, and final design services. The agreement was extended in 2022 anticipating a 
completion date by the end of 2024, assuming funding availability.

Considering right-of-way acquisition and permitting requirements, an updated schedule is attached with 
the following milestones:

Location hydraulic studies/floodplain encroachment applications submitted to FEMA by late 
April 2025
FEMA approval of floodplain encroachment by September 2025
Preliminary design documents submitted by end of 2025
Agency coordination complete by September 2026
Design documents complete by June 2027
Right-of-way acquisition complete by June 2027
Bidding and award complete by end of 2027
Construction begins in 2028

Consistent with the schedule, we are requesting an extension of the professional services agreement 
from December 2024 to June 30, 2027, coinciding with completion of design documents and right-of-way 
acquisition.

We look forward to continuing to collaborate with City staff and key stakeholders on this critical 
project. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Dave Richard, PE
Associate Vice President

cc:  Jose Silva, Dewberry 




